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600 S .  White Horse Pike 
Hammonton, NJ 08037 

609-56 1 -6700 

June 14,2007 

USNRC 
Region 1 
475 Allendale Road 
King Of Prussia, PA 19406 

Re: License No. 29- 1 1982-0 1 

Please accept this as notification that Robert Cifm has been approved as an authorized 
user for 35.100 and 35.200. Dr. Cifers is currently an authorized user on license no. 29- 
139 1 1-0 1, South Jersey Healthcare-Regional Medical Center Memorial Hospital. Please 
amend OUT license as necessary to include Dr. Cifm. 

Please call Jonathan Law (609) 652-3409 if there are any questions. 

Sincerely. 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letterlapplication dated 

, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

-4- w- i f P d t - 4  
d T h e r e  were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 1-75 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 
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Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


